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Hi Paul,

I hope you have been well and have forgiven me for ge�ng you all wrapped up in the CBD chaos! 

Unfortunately, there is yet another treaty that is also struggling to deal with synthe�c biology that I'd

like to talk with you about. 

The UN Interna�onal Treaty for Plant Gene�c Resources for Food and Agriculture asked Margo Bagley

(Emory Univ.), Eric Welch (ASU) and me to assess how changes in synthe�c biology, mainly

de-materializa�on and digi�za�on of data, will affect the structure, func�on and viability of the

Treaty. 

As you may know the Treaty is built en�rely around physical material and is a mul�lateral global pool

of gene�c material from member countries. It's built around open access (for member countries) and

benefit sharing from the use of that material. 

Our aim is to inform the Treaty community about how current synthe�c biology technologies and

prac�ces related to the exchange and use of sequence data are relevant for the Treaty. Our main

interests concerns how de-materializa�on and the digi�za�on of sequence data will affect sharing and

exchange of inputs to science, and how policies might be best developed to both recognize the rights

associated with data and s�ll enable dynamic exchange.

We were planning to be in England on July 6-7 and were hoping we might be able to meet with you

and possibly some members of your team to hear how you find, u�lize and share data of this kind. 

We are also extremely interested to hear about your recent trips to Africa around capacity building.

Please let me know if you might be available some�me on July 6th, or even possible July 5th. We are

currently scheduled to be up in Cambridge to meet with the Open Plant Ini�a�ve folks on the 7th.  If

those dates don't work please let me know some other poten�al dates, we have some flexibility in

dates.  We are also interested in speaking with others in the synbio community who are researching

plants and would greatly appreciate any sugges�ons.

Kindest regards,

Todd
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--
Todd Kuiken, Ph.D.

Senior Research Scholar

Gene�c Engineering & Society Center

North Carolina State University

Campus Box (or CB) 7565
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